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November 19, 1998 

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) 

FROM: 

RE: 

DIVISION OF CtllllJNICATIONS ( ILERI f CORDIANO( 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BBDBLL) -_p,: 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AMBNDMBliT TO INTBRCONNBCTION 
AGRBI!MBNTS 

AGENDA: DBCBMIIER 1, 1998 - 'l"Jt!1P!T AQBlmA - FINAL ACTION 

CRITICAL DATES: 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: S:\PSC\CMU\WP\981422-TP.RCM 

Please place the following amendment to intercon:--.ect ion 
agreements, on the consent agenda for approval. 

1. Docket No. 981422-TP -Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. for approval of amendment to interconnection agreement 
with American Metrocom Corporation pursuant to Sections 251 
and 252 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996. (ILERI, BEDELL) 

~ISSIOII IMIJST APPROIIB OR DBNY BY 1/19/99 PllRSUliNT TO SECTION 
252(e) (4) OF THB TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996 

2. Docket Noi¥'?.;123-TP -Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. for approval of amendment to interconnection agreement 
with Tricomm, Inc. pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 of the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996. (CORDIANO, BEDELL) 

~ISSIOII IMIJST APPROIIB OR DI!IIY BY 1/19/99 PllRSUliNT TO SECTION 
252 (e) (4) OF THB TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996 
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